From: Cutie, lvonne

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:07 PM
To: Roman, Gerardo

Cc: Jorge@martin-lemaire.com

Subject: 6805 Talavera Street - CE287236

Hi Roman:

Please call Mr. Jorge Lemaire regarding his case. | sent a NOI and he wants to discuss violation. | have

Thank you.
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Due Date
Task Assigned To | Due Date Completed
1 o D) Initial Inspection Amparo 6/26/2019 False /26/2019 by
Quintana Quintana
2 o D) Create Code Enforcement Violation Waming | New Request | 6/26/2019 False 6/26/2019 by
Quintana
3 o ) Warning Posting Inspection Mew Request | 6/26/2019 False 8/21/2019 by
Quintana
4 o ) NOV Inspection New Request | 9/21/2019 False 10/2/2019 by
Quintana
5 o ) NOV Posting Inspection New Request | 12/23/201% |False 12/23/2019 1
Roman
6 o ) SUM Inspection Mew Request | 1/22/2020 False 1/22/2020 by
Roman
7 @ 9 Schedule Board Hearing Mew Request | 2/19/2020 False 2/6/2020 by |
Cutie
g o ) SUM Paosting Inspection Mew Request | 12/28/2019 |False 2/10/2020 by
Roman
g o ":} Code Enforcement Beard Case Hearing Mew Request 21192020 False 21202020 by
Cutie
10 n| o) Board Order Posting Inspection New Request | 4/7/2020 False 41712020 by ¢
Roman
1 [ | ) Code I_Enforcemen_t Board Case Hearing Mew Request | 5/2012020 False 3/31/2021 by
>> Follow-Up Inspection Sheppard
o ) Miscellaneous Terri Sheppard | 9/28/2020 False 8/11/2021 by
Sheppard
- 12 | 3 o 9 Motice of Intent to Lien Task lvonne Cutie 6/29/2020 No
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Ilvonne Cutie
Code Enforcement
City of Coral Gables



